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April 10, 2019

Division of Reclamation
Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re: Annual Mining Fee and Report for M-1998-103

TRUSTEES
Avril Beattie
Benjamin Ferree
Shelley Hendrix
Linda Hoover
Jason Parmer
Bo Randolph

This is the annual report associated with the annual fee assessment and map. After re-opening in 2015
we continued to experience limited use of material, approximately 750 tons. There is less than one half

an acre of exposed mining area in the permit area.

In November of 2018 we were approved to convert from a 9.84-acre 110c permit to a 97.51-acre 112¢
permit. At this time no new mining has been conducted in any new area. We are still waiting to get

approval from Elbert County on the conversion.

Additionally, I attest there was no groundwater exposed or encountered during the excavation or

removal of the gravel from the borrow area.

Sincerely,

Greg gnager

Towh of Limon



